
From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health
To: "Kalve, Erica"; "Carolyn.Choy@aspirepublicschools.org"; "Steven Greenwood"
Cc: Tan, Angeline; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO411 - Pacific Electric Motors - 1009 66th Street, Oakland
Date: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:36:00 PM
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Please come to our office:
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy
Alameda, CA 94502
 
Have the reception buzz me when you get here.  Thanks much, Kit
 

From: Kalve, Erica [mailto:Erica.Kalve@arcadis.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:35 PM
To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>; 'Carolyn.Choy@aspirepublicschools.org'
<Carolyn.Choy@aspirepublicschools.org>; 'Steven Greenwood'
<Steven.Greenwood@aspirepublicschools.org>
Cc: Tan, Angeline <Angeline.Tan@arcadis.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
Subject: RE: RO411 - Pacific Electric Motors - 1009 66th Street, Oakland
 
Great! Thank you so much!
 
Should we set up a meeting at the Aspire offices in Oakland (Steven offered to reserve a room for us
there if needed) or would you like us to come to your office? We are flexible.
 

We look forward to meeting with you on the 18th.
 
Best regards,
Erica
 
Erica Kalve, PG | Principal Geologist | erica.kalve@arcadis.com
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc.
100 Smith Ranch Road, San Rafael, California | 94903 | USA
T. +1 415 491 4530 x22 | M. + 1 510 206 4514
 
Professional Geologist / PG-CA, #8425
 
Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook
 

 
Be green, leave it on the screen.
 

From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health [mailto:Kit.Soo@acgov.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:33 PM
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To: Kalve, Erica <Erica.Kalve@arcadis.com>; 'Carolyn.Choy@aspirepublicschools.org'
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
 
We would prefer an in-person meeting if it is not too much trouble.  Thanks, Kit
 

From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:08 PM
To: 'Kalve, Erica' <Erica.Kalve@arcadis.com>; 'Carolyn.Choy@aspirepublicschools.org'
<Carolyn.Choy@aspirepublicschools.org>; Steven Greenwood
<Steven.Greenwood@aspirepublicschools.org>
Cc: Tan, Angeline <Angeline.Tan@arcadis.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
Subject: RE: RO411 - Pacific Electric Motors - 1009 66th Street, Oakland
 
Hi Erica, I have you down for 18 August 2016 – 1-3 pm.  We will see you then, Kit
 
 

From: Kalve, Erica [mailto:Erica.Kalve@arcadis.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 1:07 PM
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
 
Hi There,
 
Sorry for the delay in our response. Carolyn is out of the office on maternity leave. Steven

Greenwood will attend in her absence. Could we schedule the meeting on Thursday, August 18th?
 
Please let us know if you prefer an in-person meeting at your office or if we should attend via
conference call. We are happy to provide dial in information for a conference call.
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 2:50 PM
To: 'Carolyn.Choy@aspirepublicschools.org' <Carolyn.Choy@aspirepublicschools.org>
Cc: Kalve, Erica <Erica.Kalve@arcadis.com>; Tan, Angeline <Angeline.Tan@arcadis.com>; Roe, Dilan,
Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
Subject: RO411 - Pacific Electric Motors - 1009 66th Street, Oakland
 
Dear Ms. Choy,
 
This is inform you that I have been assigned as the new primary caseworker for your project.  As an
initial step, I would like to set up a meeting to discuss the subject site and the documents you have
submitted. 
 
We are currently reviewing the following documents that you submitted as per Alameda County
Environmental Health correspondences dated 8 July 2015 and 11 January 2016; and 30 November
2015 :

-          Second Vapor Intrusion Evaluation Report for Building 200, dated and submitted on 19
February 2016; and

-          Vapor and Indoor Air Monitoring Report for Building 300, dated and submitted on 10 May
2016.

 
The following are our availability, please select one and let us know whether any of the dates and
times below work for you:

-          18 August 2016 – 1-3 pm
-          23 August 2016 – 9-11 pm
-          25 August 2016 – 9-11 pm

 
Please let us know by Friday 29 July.  If none of these dates work for your schedule, go ahead and
send three new dates and times.  We look forward to meeting with you. 
 
Thank you, Kit
 
Kit Soo, PG
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy
Alameda, CA 94502
Direct - 510-567-6791
kit.soo@acgov.org
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are
reserved. This e-mail contains information which may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of
the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of
this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication
in error please return it to the sender and then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. Whilst reasonable precautions
have been taken to ensure no software viruses are present in our emails we cannot guarantee that this e-mail or any
attachment is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this e-mail that do not
relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.
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